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CONNECTICUT YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY
HADDAM NECK PLANT
RR =1, BOX 127E, EAST HAMPTON, CONN. 06424

November 16, 1978
GTS-78-E-476

Mr. Boyce Grier, Director

Region 1

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Reference: Facility Operating License No. DPR-61
Docket No. 50-213
ETS/NR/50-213/78-11

Dear Mr. Crier:

Pursuant to Connecticut Yankee Environmental Technical Specifications (ETS)
Section 2.1.1.3, Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company hereby forwards the
following report regarding fish impingement overruns.

During power operations with four main circulators running, three species

of fish exceeded their monthly limit as delineated in Environmental Technical
Specification Table 3.1-1. An estimated 419 alewifes (ALOSA PSEUDCHARENGUS)
3-6" were impinged exceeding their limit of 330 as of October 31, 1978. An
estimated 1217 Glut Herring (ALOSA AESTIVALIS) 3-6", were impinged as of
October 31, 1978, exceeding the monthly ETS limit (Table 3.1.1) of 710.

Also, an estimated 581 and 101 Hogchokers (TRINECTES MACULATUS) 0-3" and 3-6"
respectively, were impinged as of October 31, 1978 thereby exceeding the
monthly limits of 210 for the 0-3" class, and 25 for the 3-6" class as set
forth in Environmental Technical Specifications, Table 3.1-1.

There is no apparent cause which could be related to changes in plant opera-
tions.

It is felt that the total numbers were smail and do not reflect a trend
towards increased impingement.

Very truly yours,
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Richard H. Graves
Station Superintendent
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ce: Dir., Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, Washingtom, D. C. (17)
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